Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 04 July 2016 14:44

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI

From: Sarah Burns

Sent: 04 July 2016 13:29

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI

I wish to make a request under the Freedom of Information act regarding overtime at the passport office on Lower
Mount Street.

Specifically t am looking for the amount paid out on overtime for 2015 and to how many staff, as well as the grade of
this staff (salary or wage).

1 am also looking for the same figures so far for 2016.

Thanks,

Sarah
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